
 
 

 

Continental Elite 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Larry Griffin, Director of Program Management 
 

DATE: August 24, 2016 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Continental Elite effective immediately. 
 
Products Available: 

 
• Belts 
• Hoses 
• Tensioners 
• Hydraulics 

 

 

Program Advantages: 
 

• Prompt Pay Discount 
• Low PPD Freight terms 
• Program Rebate 
• Loyalty Rebate 
• Group Volume Rebate 

 
General Information: 
 
Continental AG, commonly known as Continental, is a leading German automotive 
manufacturing company specializing in tires, brake systems, interior electronics, automotive 
safety, powertrain and chassis components, tachographs, and other parts for the automotive 
and transportation industries. 
 
Complete details of the Continental Elite Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 
If you are already buying from Continental Elite please notify your Program Manager, Larry 
Griffin, lgriffin@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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